# **AMANDA ANDERSON-YOU**

Data Visualization Designer & Developer

email: amanda@andersonyou.com tel: (+1) 952-994-8225 portfolio: amandersonyou.com github.com/amandersonyou

### SUMMARY

I embrace the complexities of data to find and communicate meaningful information for readers and decision makers. I enjoy the creative challenge of representing data through new and compelling visualizations that prioritize user experience and data comprehension.

### EDUCATION

**Parsons School of Design** 

Data Visualization Master of Science 2019 - 2020

University of Minnesota, Twin Cities

Bachelor of Individualized Studies: Design, Communication, Retail Merchandising Danish minor 2007 - 2011

Design & UI/UX:

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe InDesign

• Adobe XD

• Figma

Sketch

Tableau

## **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

#### Code:

- JavaScript
- HTML
- CSS
- D3.is
- P5.js
- Python
- SOL • R
- W

Account Producer

WORK EXPERIENCE	
<b>Freelance Data Visualization Designer &amp; Developer</b> Clients include: Arcadia.io, Cleveland Clinic Philanthropy Institute, Hyperobjekt, Stanford University, ACEs Aware, Liquid Agency	May 2020 - Current
Background Stories Consultant: Data Visualization Designer & Project Manager	January 2019 - September 2019
KNOCK inc. Account Lead	September 2017 - June 2018

November 2014 - September 2017

**Environments:** 

• AWS

• APIs

• Google

• Git